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Dear Mr Warner 

Re:TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENCE 

a 

I am happy with most of the transcript of evidence attached to your letter dated 12 May but 
there is a section toward the botton of page 4 that needs correction. 

It is the section dealing with the weekend newspaper that I had forgotten the name of and is 
no longer produced. I meant to say I think the paper was owned by Robert Holmes a Court 
and the paper got stuck into us. I did not mean Robert Holmes Ii Court got stuck into us. 

Since the hearing on Monday 10 May I have asked a few friends if they recalled the 
newspaper in question and now think it was called something like the "Weekend 
Independent" 

Yours sincerely 

~4-ra~. 
E Pearson 
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